GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:GO1820003248(W
File No:{W/P/IB/RIDF-XXV-33/2019-20

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Assiatant General Manager, NABARD , Kolkata Regional Office

Chief Engineer (South West) , I&W
EE/Bankura Irrigation Division , (&W

Date: 16/09/2019

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Improvement"éféishnupur Branch Canal (B.B.C) by Re-
sectioning & C.C. lining from Ch.655.00 to Ch.710.00,-Ch.1053.00 to Ch.1090.00 and Ch.1262.00 to
Ch.1544.00 for total length of 11.40 KM,Project ID:- IW192010094S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Improvement of Bishnupur Branch Canal (B.B.C) by Re-sectioning & C.C. lining from Ch.655.00 to

Ch.710.00, Ch,1053.00 to Ch.1090.00 and Ch

been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

.1262.00 to Ch.1544.00 for total length of 11.40 KM ,the details of which has

Improvemerit ‘of Bishnupur Branch Canal (B.B.C) by Re-sectioning & C.C. lining from

Ch.655.00 to Ch.710.00, Ch.1053.00 to Ch.1090.00 and Ch.1262.00 to Ch.1544.00 for total

length of 11,40 KM

IW1520100945000

Block & P.S Taldangra and Onda in District Bankura

Administrative Approval: Rs 245006000 Twenty Four Crore Fifty Lakh Six Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Sl No. |Financial Year Head Sgheme Scheme Amount
Type Name
Schemes under Rural
1 2019-20  |32-4700-80-800-00-002-53-00-y| State Development Infrastructure 49001000
Schemes
Development Fund
Schemes under Rural
2 2020-21  |32-4700-80-800-00-002-53-00-y| Stéte Development Infrastructure 98002000
Schemes
Cevelopment Fund
Schemes under Rural
3 2021-22  |32-4700-80-800-00-002-53-00-y| State Development Infrastructure 98003000
Schemes
Development Fund
Total 245006000




This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCE DEPARTMENT of this Department vide their / his U.0 No.

AA1920012351FDGRF Dated 13/09/2019.

Memo No: GO1920003248IW
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:
The Principal Secretary / Secretary - {Irrigation & Waterways)
The Principal Accountant General(A&E) - WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General{Audit) - WestBengal
The Principal Accountant General(RWl!:BgS:?; WestBengal
The Financial Adviser - {Irrigation &-Waferways)

The Finance department - (Group F)

RIDF Cell, Group-N - Finance Department

JOINT SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Date: 16/09/2019

JOINT SECRETARY;TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



